MINUTES

TWO HUNDRED AND FORTY NINTH MEETING

of the

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

of the

MASSACHUSETTS TECHNOLOGY PARK CORPORATION

[OPEN SESSION]

May 8, 2017 Boston, Massachusetts

The Two Hundred and Forty Ninth Meeting of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of the Massachusetts Technology Park Corporation ("Mass Tech Collaborative") was held on May 8, 2017, at the Massachusetts Technology Collaborative, Two Center Plaza, Suite 200, Boston Massachusetts, pursuant to notice duly given to the Directors and publicly posted on the Mass Tech Collaborative website with corresponding notice provided to the Office of the Secretary of State.

The following members of the Mass Tech Collaborative Executive Committee were present and participated: Secretary of Housing and Economic Development Jay Ash (represented by Katie Stebbins of the Executive Office of Housing and Economic Development), Alexandra Drane, Ann Margulies and Pam Reeve.

The following Mass Tech Collaborative staff was present: Chris Andrews, Michael Baldino, Dave Charbonneau, Tim Connelly, Philip Holahan and Maeghan Welford.

The following individuals attended the meeting: Ricks Frazier, Executive Office of Housing and Economic Development; Chris Lynch, Matrix Design Group.

Ms. Stebbins observed the presence of a quorum of the Executive Committee and called the meeting to order at 11:04 a.m.

Ms. Stebbins reviewed the legal requirements governing public participation at an open meeting of a public body. She stated that: (1) After notifying the Chair, any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium, subject to reasonable requirements of the Chair as to the number, placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting. At the beginning of the meeting the Chair shall inform other attendees of any recordings. (2) No person shall address a meeting of a public body

without permission of the Chair, and all persons shall, at the request of the Chair, be silent. No person shall disrupt the proceedings of a meeting of a public body. If, after clear warning from the Chair, a person continues to disrupt the proceedings, the Chair may order the person to withdraw from the meeting and if the person does not withdraw, the Chair may authorize a constable or other officer to remove the person from the meeting.

Agenda Item IReport of the Chairperson

The report of the Chairperson was deferred.

Agenda Item II Report of the Executive Director

The report of the Executive Director was deferred.

Agenda Item III Action Items and Discussion Topics

Ms. Stebbins requested that the Executive Committee convene in executive session to discuss litigation strategy. Ms. Stebbins, in her capacity as Chairperson, stated that she would call for a roll call vote of the Executive Committee to go into executive session to discuss strategy with respect to matters involving ongoing disputes in which the Mass Tech Collaborative is currently involved. She stated that the purpose for meeting in executive session to discuss these matters is that discussion of the Mass Tech Collaborative's strategy with respect to these matters in an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the Mass Tech Collaborative.

A roll call vote was taken to go into executive session. Ms. Stebbins, Ms. Drane, Ms. Margulies and Ms. Reeve voted in the affirmative to enter into executive session. All staff that was not needed for the litigation strategy discussion left the room.

The meeting proceeded in executive session at 11:08 a.m. The proceedings that occurred in executive session are addressed in a separate set of meeting minutes.

Ms. Stebbins, in consultation with the members of the Executive Committee, determined that the executive session should conclude at 11:41 a.m. At that point the meeting proceeded in open session.

There being no other business to discuss and upon a motion duly made and seconded, it was unanimously and without abstention voted to adjourn the meeting at 11:42 a.m.

A TRUE COPY ATTEST: (Secretary)

DATE:

Materials and Exhibits Used at this Meeting: None